Bus Transportation

140 miles @ $1.25/mile $175.00

7 Driver hours @ $20.00/hour $140.00

24 gallons @ $3.09/gallon $74.16

ESTIMATED TOTAL $389.16

Hockey Tickets ¥ e

30 Tickets - 8 Adult & 22 Student | $220°000 310 [ gcald/ ) 0na
o =

Grand Total

$609.16
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Jason

From: Jeff Varney [jeff@custerfederal.com]
Sent: Monday, December 1, 2014 4:11 PM
To: Jason Stephens

Subject: FW: Storm Hockey Group Night

Could you read below. We need you to mail a check to Tri City Storm ASAP. You may need to get in touch
with Marilyn to coordinate. Thanks

From: Jeff Varney

Sent: Friday, November 21, 2014 4:09 PM

To: Jason Stephens (jstephens@fsbwallace.com)
Subject: FW: Storm Hockey Group Night

See below.

From: Marilyn Coleman [mailto:Marilyn.Coleman@bbps.org]
Sent: Friday, November 21, 2014 3:58 PM

To: Jeff Varney

Subject: FW: Storm Hockey Group Night

Okay Jeff we have to add two more students to the order making it a tot4 all the

confusion! Thank you for all your helpJ Let me know if | need to do any

[Quoted text hidden]
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SHIRTS, SIGNS, MUGS & MORE

437South Sth Ave
Broken Bow, NE 68822

308-872-6078

email: ssmmdrew@yahoo.com
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All claims and returned goods MUST be accompanied by this bill.
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